Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/16 : CIA-RDP91-00058R000100030002-5

Ao/

ROUT ING AND RECORD SHEET
SUBJECT: (Optional) i

Acquisition of Space for Office Consolidation

FROM: ) ) ) EXTENSION | NO. Ai.:
Helene L. Boatngr Pio Anal -7
Director of Leadershi ysis DATE
STAT P 11 December 1987
TO: (Officer designation, room ber, and DATE ) o . .
building) ?"Mﬂ'cns :om'.“sbr(;w L Iim.‘;’r'us column ':ﬂ:vh:ochh::mx::.';
RECEIVED | FORWARDED " )
Chief, Support Services (Y
Center, MPSS \

STAT

3.
Director of E.ogistics /81— 4/

4. bl L Ackem Cy Sen—\—
STAT__S_-__J SUS’\Er\SS-— wﬁ‘jz ?’

STAT]

STAT]

DIL direcked

STAT s. 4o hold N tafoemval

TAT .
° 9 OL-Q\ et d:\&Qu.&S?m\Q \A)ﬁ

oA o.m(,d gend G M(emo

10. on\d ,‘.B

1.

12,

13.

14.

15.

FORK 610 “tomeres

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/16 : CIA-RDP91-00058R000100030002-5



+

STAT

Declassified in Part - S.an‘iti‘zed Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/16 : CIA-RDP91-00058R000100030002-5

ADMINISTRATIVE - 'RNAL USE ONLY

S
AINIX-§7

11 December 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Logistics
via: Chief, Support Services Center, MPSJEK//
FROM: Helene L. Boatner

Director of Leadership Analysis

SUBJECT: Acouisition of Space for Office Consolidation

AN

1. T am pleased to hear that we will be able to acquire
the space in 1B5126 when it is vacated by Information
Technology. This will be adequate to house the Political
Psychology Division. It will not, however, be adequate to
house the VIP Medical Division (presently in 3G00) as well.
The VIP Medical Division, like any other operation involving
medical diagnosis, has extraordinary space needs for filing.
Moreover, it uses a number of part-timers and consultants who
Ao not figure into your standard calculations but must,
nonetheless, have space in which to do their work.

2. I hope you will look again at the issue of 1HS5118. The
point we made in our original memo is that it is apparently
seldom used. Under those circumstances the date at which it is
scheduled@ to be vacated does not appear to be particularly
relevant. 1In any event, if we cannot have that space, then we
will need some other space in which to hguse the VIP Medical
Division.

/nelene L. Boatner
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